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Albert, Josh (Clinton)
Tuesday, May 13, 2OOg 11:27 AM
Eve, Leecia (Clinton)
FW: Center for Judicial Accountability

FYI - this is apparently the package that Sassower was so concerned be forwarded to DC
--Original Message--

Albert, Josh (Ointon)
Tuesday, May 13, 2003 11:17 AM
Loveccfrio, Eric (qinbn)
RE: Center for Judicial Accountability

that is what sassower wants. lf I could recommend it, you shd allay her concems and send everything down here toLeecia--sassower is very concemed that the packageine lert ritn" you rorxs get hei;. iust exptain there's a mait delay (lalready have)

--Original Message---
From: Lovecchlo, Eric (Ointon)
SenE Tuesday, May 13, 2003 11:02 AM
To: AlbeG Josh (Ointon)
Subject CenterforJudicial Accountability

Hi Josh,

Got it.

I was actually just about to follow up on my last email. so you don't think I should forward to DC then? lt seems tike itwould ordinarily go to DC (Leecia?), but if 
'she 

has.alreaoyient documents tnei", in"n I guess not. To myunderstanding, she wants HRC to use her "blue slip" preiogative to prevent ienlie connrmation of several federaljudges.

I just want to be sure that I shouldn,t send this along.
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